

TOWNSHIP OF RESERVE
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
March 12, 2018

The meeting was called to order on March 12, 2018 at 7:00 pm by the President of the Board, Ron Neurohr.

ROLL CALL - Indicated Commissioners Dan Giebel, Ron Neurohr, Gary Killmeyer, John Kaib and Sharon Sweeney were present. Manager Donna Kaib was present. Township Solicitor Harlon Stone and Engineer Gordon Taylor were present.

EXECUTIVE SESSION – Commissioner Neurohr reported the Board of Commissioners held an executive session tonight at 6:00 pm., wherein the following topics were discussed: employment and personnel matters, contracts and policies, actual and ongoing litigation as well as potential litigation and identifiable complaints.

PUBLIC COMMENTS- Commissioner Neurohr moved to have the public comments heard first.

Ken Vybiral – 2439 Arlington St, concerns about fire and emergency equipment through the cemetery since it is so narrow. Commissioner Neurohr assured him that there will not be problem and complimented the manager for her efforts and for coordinating with Millvale.

David Stokes – 2305 Pittview Ave, complained about not getting information out to the residents about the progress concerning the slide. The manager told him there were letters sent, also Code Red phone messages sent. She suggested if he is not already signed up to receive notifications he can give us his information and we would take care of it for him.

Commissioner Ron Neurohr asked Dave Moore Sr. about fire equipment. Dave commented that the Fire Department has taken fire equipment through cemetery and there is no problem. They also have added tanker trucks to make sure there is not a water issue.

Ann VonWaldenberg – 227 Logan St, complaining about how bad Logan Street needs patching. Was told that it is part of Millvale Borough.

Marlane Wiczorek - 106 Arlington St, wanted to know if the slide will be taken care of before next winter. Commissioner Neurohr told her that everyone is very hopeful that it will.

Jan Kopec - 262 Arlington St, can Code Red send messages just to Pittview/Arlington people? Was told that is what we are doing. Complaining about receiving packages. UPS had delivered some packages at the fire department. The manager said she would call UPS to make sure they make the deliveries.

Rich Britenbaugh - 207 Arlington St, wanted to thank the police, road crew and manager for taking care of the cemetery. Only problem is the garbage trucks sending large trucks, can they be told to only send the small ones. Was told they were aware of the situation and are trying to resolve the issue.

David Stokes – 2305 Arlington, also voiced concern about the stability of the rest of Pittview Ave.

Carol Wyrostek - 2136 Pittview Ave. Has concerns about the water that comes through the hill side by her home. Also complaining about the 18-wheeler trucks that ignore the signs throughout the township and continue down Pittview and now with the road closed they are backing out to Mt Troy. She was told to call 911 when she sees them no matter what time of the day or night.

Greg Flasiak - 2227 Pittview Ave, is there a shut off for the water, should there be a problem? And do they have a plan for fixing any problems. Commissioner Neurohr informed him that the Emergency Management has everything under control.

Wayne Miller – 105 Arlington St, wants to know if the hill is stabilized, and if not do they have any plans to stabilize it. Gordon Taylor said at this time they are unsure if it is stable, and we are keeping an eye on it. Wayne wanted to know if it's a "slide or road collapse"? Was told it's a slide.

Thomas Latwin - 107 Arlington St, water is always running down from an old mine into a catch basin and will that be addressed? Gordon Taylor said it will be taken care of with any design that is approved.

Jan Kopec - 262 Arlington St, what progress has been made so far? Gordon Taylor said that there have been geo-techs out and engineers working on it.

Ron Neurohr said it was going to cost an estimated \$ 3.4 million.

Ken Vybiral suggested a bridge, Gordon said it was considered but the cost would be approx. 2+ mil and then the cost of maintaining it (inspections etc.)

Linda Yurasits - 2219 Pittview Ave, asked the other residents if anyone has lost Verizon service. Everyone has service.

Tracy Planic - 2307 Pittview Ave, wants to know how far up the chain is Logan for snow removal, it was not taken care of with last snow. Manager Kaib said it was a miscommunication within Millvale and we took care of it as soon as we were aware.

Russ Wenner - 2464 Pittview Ave, is requesting the salt by Logan Street be filled.

Rich Kopec - 262 Arlington St, also would like to see lines painted on the corner of Lonsdale St and Mt Troy Rd, drivers are making too wide of turns. Manager Kaib said it's a County Road and she will contact them.

David Stokes - 2305 Arlington St, also complained about people ignoring the No Outlet signs on Logan St, then they get to the slide and must turn around in residents' yards.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA – Commissioner Giebel made the motion to approve the Approval of Consent Agenda as submitted, with a second by Commissioner Kaib. All in favor.

RESOLUTIONS TO BE ADOPTED - Commissioner Kaib made the motion to approve **Resolution 693-18 2018 RAAC Grant Concurring Resolution for Pittview Retaining Wall**, with a second by Commissioner Giebel. All in favor.

Commissioner Giebel made the motion to approve **Resolution 694-18 PA Small Water & Sewer Program Grant for Pittview Ave Road & Wall Replacement**, with a second by Commissioner Kaib. All in favor.

ORDINANCES TO BE INTRODUCED- None

ORDINANCES TO BE ENACTED - None

COMMITTEE REPORT

COMMISSIONER SWEENEY – No Report

COMMISSIONER KILLMEYER – No Report

COMMISSIONER GIEBEL – Would like to talk to the Police Chief about the illegally parked cars at the northern part of Mt Troy and to see if some yellow lines could be painted.

COMMISSIONER KAIB – Wants to remind the residents of the Easter Egg Hunt on Sunday between 10:00 – noon.

COMMISSIONER NEUROHR – Read the Police and report, reminded the residents of Cleanup day on April 21, 2018 and wanted to thank Senator Fontana and Representative Dom Costa for trying to get grant money for the Township.

MANAGER'S REPORT – We have new index cards with township information going out with the water bills.

SOLICITOR'S REPORT – No Report

ENGINEER'S REPORT – Allen Drive saw cutting has started. Bids were opened today on televising, lowest bid was Jet Jack at \$156,781.00, Township share is \$6,881.00. Commissioner Kaib made the motion to award Jet Jack with a second by Commissioner Killmeyer. All in favor.

GIRTYS RUN REPORT – No Report

COMMUNICATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS – None

OLD BUSINESS – Commissioner Neurohr mentioned about the Military Banner Program and that applications will be included with the water bill.

NEW BUSINESS – None

EXECUTIVE SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT – Commissioner Neurohr announced there will be a Public Meeting on April 9, 2018.

ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business to discuss, Commissioner Kaib moved to adjourn the meeting, with a second by Commissioner Sweeney and carried. All in favor.

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 PM

Respectfully submitted,